
16.4.22 Brainerd Noon Rotary Park Trail Improvement (DG)
INTERIM REPORT
_____________________________________________________________________________

From: Ruth Gmeinder
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 1:12 PM
To: John Forrest
Cc: Gott2134@loretel.net
Subject: Re: Grant update

On 17 Dec 2016, at 9:04 PM, John Forrest <john_f2@charter.net> wrote:

To: David Gottenborg
Gott2134@loretel.net

Re: 16.4.22 Brainerd Noon Rotary Park Trail Improvement Project
I would like to submit the following report as requested in your email of November 18, 2016.

The following has been completed to date:

October 2015. Brushing of trail corridor including removal of trees and stacking in burn pile. Equipment
included a skid steer loader with clamp, numerous other four wheelers, some with winches, numerous
chain saws, fuel, oil and approximately 15 Rotarians for approximately six hours. Skid steer loader and
operator, six hours @ 100/hr = $600.00 (In Kind).

June 20, 2016. Hengel Construction, front end loader to move fill and level. Total cost of $436.00.

August 27, 2016. Additional clearing to complete south section of trail corridor. Equipment included
skid steer loader, 3 four wheelers and trailers, 5 chain saws, fuel and oil. 7 Rotarians for 5 hours. Skid
steer loader and operator, 5 hours @ $100/hr = $500.00 (In Kind).

September 2016, Application of herbicide. (In Kind application). No bill to date for herbicide.

October 2016, Discing and raking of trail. Rake (Gary Biemert) $50 and disc (Doug Spilman) $50. 5 hours
of discing and 4.5 hours raking (9.5 hours X $50. = $475 In Kind). Labor, tractor and fuel by Dave
Johnson.

November 18, 2016. Installation of Clemson Leveler. Labor provided by CLC Natural Resources
class. Cost of leveler = $744.92.

The timetable for the completion of the trail project was set back due to an unusually wet year including
an 11 inch rain in July. Seeding of the trail will be done spring of 2017.

Spring 2017. Seeding trail. Estimate for seed by Landsburg Landscape Nursery = $821.

Spring 2017. Fertilizer of new seed. Fertilizer to be provided by Landsburg Landscape Nursery at a cost
to be determined.


